Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Agenda
January 20, 2021 at 11:30AM
320 S. Ohio









Development Corporation of Mercedes, Inc.
Yirtual Special Called Meeting
Wednesday, November 18, 2020 1:30PM
globalgotomeetings.com

Board Members Present:

Fred Gonzalez - President

Joe Flores — Vice President

Tony Garza — Treasurer

Roel Villanueva- Member

David Garza — Member

Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez - Member

Board Members Absent:
Jaime Gonzales — Secretary

EDC Staff Present:
Melissa Ramirez — Executive Director
Rose Saenz — Administrative Coordinator

City Staff Present:
Anthony Troiani — DCM Interim Attorney

Others Present:
Kassandra Mejia — Mirame

1. Call Meeting to order
Fred Gonzalez called the meeting to order at 1:33 PM.

2. Discussion and Action: October 8, 2020 and October 21, 2020 Minutes
Roel Villanueva motioned to approve the October 8, 2020 and October 21, 2020 Minutes as presented.
Seconded by Tony Garza. All voted aye.

3. Discussion and Action: September 2020 and October 2020 Financials

Tony Garza motioned to approve the September 2020 Financials as presented. Seconded by Joe
Flores. All voted aye. Tony Garza motioned to approve the October 2020 Financials as presented.
Seconded by Joe Flores. All voted aye.

4. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic development negotiations with Project Travel
Center, Project Mirame and Project De La Garza Bakery, Section 551.074 Personnel Issues and
Section 551.071: pending legal issues with delinquent notes and on any regular agenda item
requiring confidential, attorney-client advice necessitated by the deliberation or discussion of



said item as needed.
The Board went into Executive Session at 1:41 PM

The Board went into Open Session at 2:30 PM

S. Discussion and Action: item#4
Tony Garza motioned to deny Project Mirame. Seconded by David Garza. All voted aye.

David Garza motioned to approve a loan payment deferral for six months as requested by Project De
La Garza Bakery. Seconded by Peggy Marie Chavez — Yanez. All voted aye.

Tony Garza recommended drafting a resolution to approve expending of Forty-One Thousand
American Express points to acquire $150 + - gift cards for Donna and Rose for Christmas. Seconded

by David Garza. All voted aye.

6. Adjournment: 2:34PM

Fred Gonzalez, President Joe Flores, Jr., Vice President
Tony Garza, Treasurer Jaime Gonzales, Secretary
Roel Villanueva, Member David Garza, Member

Peggy Marie Chavez - Yanez, Member



3. Discussion and Action: November 2020 and
December 2020 Financials



13qWataq JaqWaAoN 43010 Jaquiaidas isndny

020Z-m-
6T0Z -

Tr'8IT'T90°1S

Anr

auny

Aey

(udy

yuew Aenigay Asenuef

00°000'05%

00°000°0£$

00°000°06%

00°000°0TT$

00'000°0€TS

00°000°0ST$

00°000°0LTS

00000°06TS

00°000'0TZ$

00°000'0€Z%

T0°9%8'€T1S

6.°963'E0TS

£8°2Z10°STTS

£6'9ET°06S

65°LSR'6LS

0£'889'TTTS

YTOLT'6LS

12'815°45%

ZZ'851°96%

12'S61°T01$

60'8EV'Z0TS

0Z0¢

S0°06L'L6S TS

l0££85°07TS

16°L2L'291%

6E0EL'9TTS

LUV'OPT'6I1S

92°210'821%

88'8ZV VTS

86'10b'ZETS

65 L6T'VOTS

T6EES6LTS

LY 0Z8'SETS

£2°988'90T%

ST'910'S6%

6107

eloL

19quwalag

JaqUWIaA0N

12900

Jsquandag

sndny

Apnp

aunf

Aey

udy

0Z0Z Ad '8 6T0Z Ad uosuedwo) xe] s3|es

yrsew

Aenigag

Aenuer



%¥S'S
%ele-
%8L°TT
%S9t
%ITC
%18C
%1 €L
%05°ET
%9T1'8
%S0'T
%9191~
%6.L°€E-
%CL'E
%9LCT
%96t
%I1'6
%bev1-
%ITE
%T19'9¢
%rT’ST
%6L°ST
%eL'CT
28ueyD %

89'652'76E'ETS
GG'0ER'TETS
Tt'698°20TPS
L1°6ZT'05S
£2°796'v52%
LUEET'TLOTTS
69'E¥8'168%
£5°20€'1665

Y2 LIS £80°75
86'€S£°808'9TS
¥$°619°00£'9%
TLETTL6E'69S
04 £60'60TS
92'162'525%
TTTBELIBTS
TT8hY ' vES
(8'T/6'689'TS
€LTLSTLS'STS
vZ066'€LTS
8v'90£'0v6'ES
r6'965 6T TS
0S'T8E'SER'ES

Q1A 1uswWAey Jeay J0ug

LY LEBVET VTS
TLP16'9725
89'¥58'T6S VS
99'895°2S$
S6'SSE092S
v1'€22'999'12S
10'552°860°TS
St'E09°82T'TS
T8TT6LST'TS
LT 6V S86'9TS
TH'0SET8T'SS
6t°85%'99/'99%
vL€052TTS
16'SL2'T65%
88°'€08'VIT €S
6£°68S°LES
€EL6S PP TS
61°866'56£'97%
{9'v06°9VES
90°OF L TYS vs
¥6'8€L'T0STS
ST +¥8Z'00E'vS

QLA udwhed 3dueyn 9 Jeay J0ld Justded 3qesedwo) pouad siyl Juawied 1@N

%658
%0T°¢T-
%01°6
%1601
%6191~
%646
%9v'TT
%01
%Ir’ST
%Il'E
%6601~
%69°T-
%9881
%9¢€°9¢
%8t ZT-
%16°0T-
%8S°tT
%191
%606
%L5°0T
%9L7LT
%1081

¥6'15.'980'TS
St ETETTS
78'786'LPES
£1°606'7S
18°201'22S
82°20L'169'TS
' SST9LS
98'70L'6L$
19°266'P9TS
LSTERTIP'TS
95 T2699%S
85°EE0'LY9'5S
18°¢2E'LS
0£°208'6ES

18 15F'S87S
8£°789°S
9Z°€69'¥0TS
12°950°651°2%
89'658°£2%
6EESH'EPES
LLEQT'LOTS
19'68T1°00€S

6L'968'€0TS
%ST
9T {85'STHS

LE069'TTES
%SL
9T'£85'STYS

ST Z0T'08T'TS
Z6'2T9°6TS

O £L9'6LES
P ELEDS
S6'ETS'8TS
8L'8IHLS8'TS
76'68£'€6S
60'tS8'£8%
tOo'Eeh'06TS
0549229118
9T’ /8S'SIPS
TT0TTTSS'SS
TTHY0L'8S
ZT'862'05S
LO'L08'6TS
19'68€'CS
Z6'T96'61TS
tT'ee8’'s61'es
79'€6£'0ES
CT'SLL'6LES
PTTST92TS
16'89¢'¥SES

uonedo||y Xe| sajes 0Z0zZ 19Go10

%00°C
%00°T
%00°¢
%0S'T
%00°¢
%00°¢
%05'T
%00°'T
%0S°T
%00°C
%007
%00°¢
%0S°'T
%00°¢
%00°¢
%00'T
%0S'1T
%00°¢
%00°¢
%00°'
%00°¢C
%00°'C

o218y

243

A

0DB|SIM
AuD uealjing
uen( ueg
saye) osaudold
0saJ3044
Jeyd
seluad
malawijed
1sanyuwied
UOISSIA
EETSERIET]
U3[IwvoN
B|iA €1
eAof e
o3jepiH
oualuess
es3
dinquip3
yanoap3
euuog
uoljy
owepy

o3|epiH
03|epiH
o3|epiH
o3jepiH
08jepiH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
o3jepiH
odjepiH
03[epIH
03|epiH
o3(epiH
03jepiH
03|epiH
o8[epIH
03|epIH
o3jepiH
odjepiH
o3jepiH
odjepiH
o3jepiH

Ay Auno)?e



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of November 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - Development Corporation
Development Corp - TXCLASS
EDC 2006 Reserve - TXCLASS
VTX Bond 2016

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Sales Tax Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation
Furniture and Equipment
2 Televisions 04/13/19

Total Furniture and Equipment

Office Furniture
Redevelopment Asset

Total Fixed Assets

QOther Assets
Def Qutflow - GPEB
Def Qutflow - Pension Plan
Investment In Assets
Loan Rec - MD Int'l{Orb-Galvan)
Note Receivable - City
Rsrcs To be Prov 07 & EDC Buil

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Qther Current Liabilities
Accrued Interest Payable
Def Inflow - Pension Plan
Insurance Payable
Payroll Liabilities
Unavailable Rev/Gain From EDC

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2007
Bonds Payable 2016
Def Inflow OPEB
Due to City - Proposed
Due to City for MIF - Proposed
Estimated Mall Rebate Liability
Net OPEB Liability
Net Pension Liability
Texas Leverage Fund Payahle

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilitles

Nov 30, 20 Cct 31, 20 $ Change
461,015.04 426,239 36 34,775 68
127.701.58 127,686 02 15 56
272,601.13 272,567 93 3320

200.00 200.00 0.00
861,517.75 826.693 .31 34,824 44
90.136.93 90.136.93 0.00
90,136.93 90,136.93 0.00
951 654.68 91683024 34 824 44
-11.402.00 -11.402.00 0.00
1,309.78 1,309.78 0.00
1.309.78 1.309.78 0.00
10.575.00 10,575.00 0.00
3.373.406.27 3,373,406.27 0.00
3.373.889.06 3.373,888.05 0.00
3,284.00 3,284 00 000
41,252.00 41,252.00 0.00
-4.529,199.12 -4,529,199.12 0.00
130,937.21 130,937 21 0.00
391.323.56 391,323 .56 0.00
595247399 5,952,473.99 0.00
1,990,071.64 1,990,071.64 6.00
6,315,615.37 6,280,790.93 34,824.44
18,506 00 18,506 00 0.00
21,119.00 21,119.00 0.00
-33.17 o000 -33.17
2,309.57 3,468 72 -1,159.15
130,937.21 130,937.21 0.00
172,838.61 174,030.93 -1,192.32
172,838.61 174,030 93 -1,192.32
1,645,000.00 1,645,000.00 0.00
1,375,000.44 1,375,000 44 0.00
412.00 412.00 0.00
49.093.34 49,093 34 0.00
29,7121 2871211 0.00
2,045,176.90 2,045,176 90 0.00
10,128.00 10,128.00 0.00
139,538.00 139,538.00 0.00
§12,930.58 512,930.58 0.00
5,806,991.37 5,806,991.37 0.00
5,979,629.98 5,881,022.30 -1.192.32

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of November 30, 2020
Nov 30, 20 Oct 31, 20 $ Change

Equity
Fund Balance - General 295,452.37 205,452.37 0.00
Prior Year Adjustment 91.74 91.74 0.00
Unappropriated FDBL/RETAIN ERN -4,297 ,469.71 -4,297,489.1 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assets 4,310,974.03 4,310,974.03 0.00
Net Income 26,736.95 +9,278.80 36,016.76
Total Equity 335,785.39 299,768.63 36,016.76
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,315,815.37 6,280,780.93 34,8244

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

Oct - Nov 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
Miscellaneous
Interest - TX Class 108.76 2,352.00 -2,243.24 46%
Other Financing Sources-Reserve 0.00 469,842 29 -489,842.29 0.0%
Other Income-City Pmt VTX 0.00 95,000.00 -95,000.00 0.0%
Texas Class Transfer 0.00 127,519.63 -127,519.63 0.0%
Total Miscellaneous 108.76 694,713.92 -694,605.16 0.0%
Taxes
Sales Tax 205,149.76 1,141,427.56 -936,277.80 18.0%
Total Taxes 205,149.76 1,141,427.56 -936,277.80 18.0%
Total Income 205,258.52 1,836,141.48 -1,830,852.956 11.2%
Expense
Capital Qutiay
Furniture & Fixtures 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Total Capital Qutiay 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
Maintenance
Maintenance 150.00 2,000.00 -1,850.00 7.5%
Office Equipment 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Total Maintenance 150.00 5,000.00 -4,850.00 3.0%
Other Services & Charpes
Audit 5,000.00 21,500.00 -16,500.00 23.3%
Automobile Mileage 0.00 5§,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Billboards 0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%
Bidg Lease 2,597.00 15,582.00 -12,885.00 16.7%
Chamber 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
Contract Labor - Writer 800.00 6,000.00 -5,200.00 13.3%
Crime insurance 0.00 700.00 -700.00 0.0%
Electricity 185.52 3,000.00 -2,814.48 €.2%
Janitorial 1,700.00 11,600.00 -9,300.00 15.5%
Legal 0.00 45,000.00 -45,000.60 0.0%
Loan Fees - EDC 0.00 750.00 -750.00 0.0%
Marketing & Promotion 69.00 7,300.00 -7,231.00 0.9%
Meetings 102.71 1,500.00 -1,367.29 6.8%
Membership/Subs 400.00 1,000.00 -900.00 10.0%
Miscellaneous 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Office Equipment - Lease 484.94 2,342.40 -1,857.45 20.7%
Outlet Mall Oct 18° - Oct 28" 0.00 70,000.00 -70,000.00 0.0%
Postage 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
Profeasional Fees - Accounting 1,600.00 19,200.00 -17,600.00 8.3%
Project CL Healthcare 59,000.00 59,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Project Cortinos 0.00 58,302.50 -58,302.50 0.0%
Project La Herencla 0.00 66,666.00 -86,666.00 0.0%
Project Orchard Grove Apartment 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
Project Raybec 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
Project Residency 0.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%
Praoject RGV Livestock Show Park 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
Project Rios of Marcedes 50,800.00 50,800.00 0.00 100.0%
Project TRLA 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
Projects 400.00 251,307.70 -250,907.70 0.2%
Serias 2007 - Interest 0.00 83,720.00 -83,720.00 0.0%
Series 2007 - Principal 0.00 195,000.00 -195,000.00 0.0%
Series 2010A- Int & Princ 8/21 0.00 64,856.00 -64,856.00 0.0%
Telephones 785.42 5,400.00 -4,814.58 14.5%
TLF Repayment - Intarest 2,854.42 33,608.56 -30,754.14 8.5%
TLF Repayment - Principal 18,708.84 97,897.40 -79,188.56 19.1%
Travel & Tralning 0.00 1.200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%
VTX Note 0.00 190,000.00 -180,000.00 0.0%

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the Period Ending November 30, 2020

Oct - Nov 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Water Bill 107.58 1,200.00 -1,092.42 9.0%
Web-Site 1,330.00 7,980.00 -6,650.00 18.7%
Total Other Services & Charges 146.625.43 1,680,612.58 -1,513,087.13 8.8%
Personnel Costs
Cell Phone Allowance 100.00 600.00 -500.00 16.7%
Health/Life Insurance 2646.78 13,896.00 -11,249.22 19.0%
Salaries 22,884.02 119,000.00 -88,115.98 19.2%
Soclal Security 1,745.5¢ 9,470.70 -7.725.14 18.4%
TMRS Contribution 4,183.20 23,757.22 -19,574.02 17.6%
Unemployment Comp 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
Worker's Comp 0.00 305.00 -305.00 0.0%
Total Personnel Costs 31,559.56 168,528.92 -136,969.36 18.7%
Supplies
Office Supplies 186.57 1,000.00 $13.43 18.7%
Total Supplies 186.57 1,000.00 -813.43 18.7%
Total Expense 178,521.56 1,836,141.48 -1,657,619.92 97%
Net Crdinary Income 26,736.96 0.00 26,736.96 $00.0%
0.00 26,738.96 100.0%

Net Income 26,736.96



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)
Balance Sheet - R.B.E.G. Grant

As of November 30, 2020
Nov 30, 20 Oct 31,20 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - EDC R.B.E.G. Grant 223,488.99 219,498.78 3,970.21
Total Checking/Savings 223,468.99 219,498.78 3,870.21
Total Current Assets 223,468.09  219498.78 3,870.21
Other Aasets
Allowance - RBEG -28,326.68 -28,326.68 0.00
EDC RBEG Grant-TXCLASS 41,702.87 41,697.77 510
Loan Rec - DeLaGarza Bakery 118,625.72 120,077.77 -1,452.05
Loan Rec - First Nat'l B{(Gomez) 2747189 27,471.69 0.00
Loan Re¢ - Jaime Gonzalez 30,980.03 31,724.16 -734.13
Loan Rec - MD International 48,000.00 48,000.00 0.00
Loan Rec - Michael Salinas 53,846.86 54,349.15 -502.29
Loan Rec - Reybotics, LLC (Adv) 148,460.03 148,460.03 0.00
Loan Rec - The Grind §1,346.59 51,348.59 0.00
Loan Rec - Top Gym - San Miguel 59,900.74 59,800.74 0.00
Loan Rec - Werbiski Ashley & H 18,357.42 18,840.11 -482.69
Total Other Assets 570,375.27 573,541.33 -3,166.08
TOTAL ASSETS 793,844.26 793,040.11 804.15
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Unavailable Revenue 528,672.39 531,843.55 -3,171.16
Total Other Current Liabllities §28,672.39 531,843.55 -3,171.16
Total Current Liabllities 528,672.39 531,843.55 -3.171.16
Total Liabilities 528,672.39 531,843.55 -3,171.16
Equity
Fund Balance 261,903.39 261,903.39 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assels -4,684.31 -4,684.31 0.00
Net Income 7.952.79 3,977.48 3,975.31
Totat Equity 265,171.87 261,196.56 3,975.31
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 793,844.26 793,040.11 804.15

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet-IRP
As of November 30, 2020
Nov 30, 20 Oct 31, 20 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assots
Checking/Savings
Cash-IRP 172,932.46 139,515.13 33.417.33
Total Checking/Savings 172,932.46 139,515.13 33.417.33
Total Current Assets 172,932.46 139,515,13 33.417.33
Other Assets
Allowance - IRP -16,111.00 -16,111.00 0.00
IRP Operating Reserv - TXCLASS 68,524.99 68,516.65 8.34
Loan Rec - 856Sports 32,222.19 3222219 0.00
Loan Rec - Castaneda Mario & M 91,075.92 91,877.01 -801.09
Loan Rec - First Nat'l (Gomez) 17,232.29 17,232.29 0.00
Loan Rec - MD Int'l (Galvan) 134,502.59 134,502.59 0.00
Loan Rec - Mid Valley Dental 46,856.09 47,895.76 -1,039.67
Loan Rec - R. Guerra 0.00 30,887.59 -30,887.59
Loan Rec - Raquel Moreno 10,146.33 10,398.52 -252.19
Rsrcs To Be Provided 579,172.93 579,172.93 0.00
Total Other Assets 8963,622.33 998,594.53 -32,972.20
TOTAL ASSETS 1,136,564.79  1,136,109.66 44513
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllitles
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Note Payable - USDA - IRP 579,172.93 579,172.93 0.00
Unavallable Revenue - IRP 315,924.41 348,904.95 -32,980.54
Total Other Current Liabllities 885,097.34 928,077.88 -32,980.54
Total Current Liabllities 895,097.34 928,077.88 -32,980.54
Total Liabilities 895,097.34 928,077.88 -32,980.54
Equity
Fund Balance - IRP 143,874.41 143,874.41 0.00
Unrestricted Net Assets 60,024.53 60,024.53 0.00
Net Income a7,558.51 4,132.84 33,42567
Total Equity 241,457 .45 208,031.78 33,425.87
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,136,664.79  1,135,100.66 44513

Page 1



Blue Business® Plus Credit Card
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF
MELISSA RAMIREZ
Closing Date 11/16/20
Account Ending 5-31009

Next Closing Date 12/17/20

s
F.Eml:lﬁli.!éulﬁhd
p.1/6 |

Customer Care: 1-800-521-6121
TY: 1-800-221-9950
Website:

New Balance
| | Minimum Payment Due

if $1,268.48
$35.00 |

12/11/20% |

#Late Payment Warning: If we do not receive your Minimum Payment Due by
the Payment Due Date of 12/11/20, you may have to pay a late fee of up to
$39.00 and your APRs may be increased to the Penalty APR of 29.24%.

g

Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum payment each period,
you wl||| pay more ininterest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance. For
example:

| Ify Jo:rmake no éﬁﬁﬂ“”"\?&d&ni ;:;y_off_{h:i)alance . And you will pa;.an
| charges and each month shown on this statement in estimated totat of...
| you pay.. about...
[ Cnly the |
Minimum Payment Due 4 years ! $1,629
¥ — . — . — _._——.i S —— 51_544
$43 3years (Savings = $85)

if you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139.

[,,j See page 2 for important Information about your account.

B

Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section on
page 5.

Continued on page 3

4 Please fold on the perforation below, detach and return with your payment

Payment Coupon Pay by C t
a Doynot staple gruse paper clips ;:w‘t’ar. !ang:.pprgss..:om/
usiness T
MB 01 004489 82039 8 20 A R
Pl e (M O Bunandan oy
=% MELISSA RAMIREZ
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF
DEVELOPMENT CORP OF
3205 OHIO
MERCEDES TX 78570
|||"||ul|||||||||||||||l|l|||||||||||l|||||"l|||i"||u|||||||
See reverse side for Instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS

P.O. BOX 650448

h t t dd 3
on how to update your address DALLAS TX 75265-0448

phone number, or email.

000034999250394 5648 00DL2LA4ADODO0D03500 13 H

m

{ Membaership Rewards® Points
Available and Pending as of 10/31/20
41,380
For urto date point balance and full program
detalls, visit membershiprewards.com

;-\ccount Summary ‘

$184.70

Previous Balance
Payments/Credits -$184.70
New Chargas +4$1,268.48
Fees +$0.00

? | Interest Charged +$0.00
New Balance $1,268.48 ] i
Minimum Payment Due $35.00 ! i
Credit Limit $13,000.00
Avaliable Credit $11,731.52

Pay by Phone
1-800-472-9297

Days In Billing Perlod: 31

" =

Account Ending 5-31009

Enter 15 digit account # on all payments.
Make check payable to American Express.

Payment Due Date
12/11/20

New Balance
¥

Minimum F’aymggt5 D(lilg

| S— N - |

[
Amount Enclosed

amerfcanexpress.com |



SEACE T
k;!!-!hi.lli!-.:’iﬂ?.ull.nl

Blue Business® Plus Credit Card p.3/6
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF
MELISSA RAMIREZ
Closing Date 11/16/20 Account Ending 5-31009
Customer Care & Bliling Inquiries 1-800-521-6121  Hearlng impaired
'48 international Collect 1-623-492.7719 . TTY: 1-800-221-9950 Webslite: americanexpress.com
Large Print & Braille Statements 1-800-521-6121  FAX:1-623-707-4442 |
Cash Advance at ATMs inqulries 1-800-CASH-NOW in NY: 1-800-522-1897 | Customer Care

&Billing Inquliries  Payments
P.0.BOX 981535 P.O. BOX 650448
EL PASO, TX DALLAS TX 75265-
79968-1535 0448

Put More Time to Business
and Less Time to Bills

Grant a member of your team access to your account to log in and
securely handle expense managemant on your behalf. Terms apply,

Visit www.AmericanExprass.com/enrol IAM to anroll an Account Manager now

Payments and Credits

Summary
Total
>aymants . : e _— ey s 418470
redits _ R _ %000
‘otal Payments and Cred|ts -$184.70
Detail  “indicates posting date i
‘ayments Amount
1/01/20*  PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU ) - 418470
New Charges
Summary
Total
‘otal New Charges $1,268.48
Detail ]
MELISSA RAMIREZ
Card Ending 5-31009
Amount
07120 LOOPNET 888-567-7442 DC $69.00
AT _COMMERCIALP R - B
0/24/20 LOGMEIN*GOTOMEETING LOGMEIN.COM MA $51.06
_ ONLINE SVCS R . S
0/26/20 USPS PO 4858200081 001372731 MERCEDES LES $110.00
8002758777 R ) ~ ST ———
0/26/20 AMAZON.COM®2TB292UR2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $41.08
_MERCHANDISE et s v ey . = B
1/16/20 LAMAR MEDIA CORP 225-237-1068 LA $997.34
_ADVERTISING

Continued on reverse



TGXHS National Bank.:‘—'-' Account Number XXXXXX18:

- | Statement Date 11/30/20;
b m"'ﬁ""ﬁﬁ“ Statement Thru Date 1130720
Check/Items Enclosed :
P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540 Page
Retumn Service Requested
00002477 TT212512012003291100 01 000000000 0002477 005 ( Customer Service Information
22E()VSEI6C:1IT:\)#§I:IIECORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC g 24/7 Banking: 1-886-862-1862
MERCEDES TX 78570-3118 Customer Support: 1-855-862-1920
Your Bank associales are available to asslst you
Manday through Friday from 8:00AM to 5:00PM
Written Inquiries:
P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540
% Visit us Online: www . texasnational.com
@ Email Inquiries: customerservice@texasnational.com
1 f Join us on Facebook!
\&
IMPORTANT MESSAGE!

To best serve the 'e_\}olving needs of our customers and communities we are adjusting
our lobby hours effective October 5, 2020.

Lobby: Drive-Thru:
Monday - Thursday: 9:00 AM - 4:30 PM Monday - Friday: 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Friday - 9:00 AM - 6:00 PM Saturday: 9:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Saturday - Closed

Thank you for your continued support.

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYSIS Account Number: XXXXXX1873

Account Owner(s): DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC

USE PHONE CAMERA

Banking with us just got m/swar’

Open your account online today! s

Moblle carrier message ond data rotes may apply.




Account Number

2

Statement Date 11/30/2020
Statement Thru Date 11/30/2020
Page
Balance Summary
Beginning Balance as of 11/01/2020 $434,131.10
+ Deposits and Credits (1) $115,012.83
- Withdrawals and Debits (19) $24,894.02
Ending Balance as of 11/30/2020 $524,249.91
Service Charges for Period $0.00
Average Balance for Period $449,142.00
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Deposits
Nov 23 CITY OF MERCEDES/A/P EFT 99-00245 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 115,012.83
DEBITS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Withdrawals
Nov 13 IRS/USATAXPYMT ****1801905305 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 3,468.72
Nov 13 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,483.92
Nov 25 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,433.91
CHECKS PAID * Indicates a Skip in Check Number(s)
Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount
Nov 02 3610 1,298.50 | Nov 09 RS 3624 3,471.06 | Nov 10 3629 400.00
Nov 09 *3616 22247 | Novoo (LRI 3625 2,600.00 | Nov 09 3630 150.00
Nov 02 *3619 184.70 | Nov 09 . 3626 91543 | Nov 20 3631 50.00
Nov 05 3620 90000 | Nov 10 (peowleps27 160000 | Nov3o *3633 392 71
Nov 02 W%ﬂ 1,298.50 | Nov 16 3628 665.00 | Nov 24 3634 185.52
Nov 09 3623 173.58 |
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
Date Balance | Date Balance | Date Balance
Nov 02 431,349.40 | Nov 13 413,964.22 | Nov 24 528,076.53
Nov 05 430,449.40 | Nov 16 413,299.22 | Nov 25 524,642.62
Nov 09 422.916.86 | Nov 20 413,249.22 | Nov 30 524,249 .91

Nov 10 420,916.86 | Nov 23 528,262.05



Account Number

Statement Date 11/30/2020
Statement Thru Date 11/30/2020
Page 3

CHECK IMAGES

11/02/2020 Check 3610 $1,298.50

ristitr  SHLNXO L D L0001

Check 3619

11/02/2020 $184.70

-
o
10
s T i
L ovedSlwe J— T L

Check 3622 $1,208.50

11/02/2020

1 L W

11/09/2020 Check 3624

$3,471.06

=
Macwe TR

LT R

.
=powh
Bewhn TR

11/09/2020

FERRM  SLD I 02000

Check 3626

$915.43

OIFELOMPEY CoRPoRATTR.Or AN, WU, ST{EERAT .
1 =
L
s G .
s
Y 1 _own
oo
um cc
0 vk ot Ak, R AR L]
X

FORNE SN D00 WIS

Check 3628

11/16/2020 $665.00

PRI A TILIES  DANTE e

11/09/2020 Check 3616

$222.47

DO oA P, . TTSAET
W O [T} t -]

ey TA MR
[rv—
T eampowmac 0 4 omm
| as
=ty
.

11 eases g

11/05/2020 Check 3620

$900.00

FOIRIM SIAYELNE 0O saTW

11/09/2020 Check 3623

$173.58

I e, T4 TS
i Qi o
|
i T | r

11/09/2020 Check 3625

$2,600.00

D COMGRATION OF IR, et LM
ML ) no
L L )
CmmOm  nw
L - 11 ]
B ——
10 e a1
P T %
e 1
FEIMY  CELES ORI T

11/10/2020 Check 3627 $

1,600.00

=
!“__::Dwr. b1 g -

2. e Comhfam bl
B i
e

o

TL el C

T ateww

e mﬁ : I
& —

POIEIY  SINAELEG OlSooWwIwe T

11/10/2020 Check 3629

- ¥
$400.00



CHECK IMAGES (Continued)

Account Number

Statement Date 11/30/2020
Statement Thru Date 11/30/2020
Page 4

O COWOMTON OF BURCIOR, B VISR
DAL O i

i mwamx ~=._=lgr_ D

! . e 10, TN s e

| Tiree %
11/09/2020 Check 3630 $150.00

I .Mm--ﬂnz 1
L O e
e TR

i
|

il ST e
g e G f]
ket T
[S—1 T _. ]

DIRES  SHME MG 035000W8 130

11/30/2020 Check 3633 $392.71

or =
11/20/2020 Check 3631 $50.00
nmw:tw-w‘wnw'—-.: LR =
s Bty
11/24/2020 Check 3634 $185.52



0D SSEIISEXS) MMM/ Sy

ZvTo-L0/ (008) el

15'0E5'0LS £1°Z05'0LS Z8TSL'C 0L’z 00’0 00°0 Ie'89P°01L S TYLOL
66 ¥Z5'89 L17125'89 ZL'e0s FEe oo oo 5991529 SAHISIH/ONLLYHISO ANNS dul PO00-L090-10-XL
1820\ S5002' 1y 9590 oS ooo 000 LL 18T Y anNnd ©9384 043 €000+£090-10-X 1
€1'109'242 S6'S85'TLZ €R'6L1'2 A 000 Lige £6'195'TL2 3IAY3S3IN 5002 043 2000-2090-10-XL
85'10L'4Z) 9P P69’ LTL £2°29L 95'G1 000 000 Z0'089'471 $303043W 40 NOILYHOdHOD 1ININLG0T1IAZA 1000-2090-L0~X L
sluejeg aduejeg P_.buw pawe3 S[EMBIPUBM suonnquiuosn  aduejeg

pu3 YUoW Kjreq abesany Lis 201 2UU00U) Bujuwbag

%O8PL 0 P Ajyuo abelany

SSVY1D sexal

L090-10-X1L 3l 10)s2AU|
9Jo | abegq
0202 ‘0F JaquIBAON

Juswslels Alewwnsg

SSV1D sexal

0681 X1 ‘Sapadiap

olyo S 0¢¢
*‘9u| sapaasaly jJo uonelodion juswdojerag

9TZEPE  140d S695000-0S¥0000

SSND



%86'CT
%C0'6-
%6L°81
%64 10T
%lLT
%9101
%89°6T
%tr1'ST
%05°LT
%19°¢1
%68°€C-
%00
%81°8C
%65°TE
%E6'L
%58°ST
%IETI
%0g°6
%£9°8¢
%6E T
%IE6E
%I19

adueyd 9% QLA ludwhed 1B3p IO

65 TI6'E90'TS
62°0.5'61S
90'0L5'SYES
0T'Z/6'ES

65 ETP'6TS
9Z'18E'V69'TS
6£°606'€8S
6£'9/2'6L$
E£'6E9°08TS
PEZOT'LYE'TS
v9'T16'059$
ST'T08'8EL'SS
25°8KT'LS
SEY8T 8ES
¥Z'625°€92%
Tr'980°€S
TLT86'E0TS
TS ¥SETL0TS
16 ZIF'1ZS
PEPIETEES
8£°608°665
00'T80°GSES

ST TI0Z0T'TS
8CE08'LTS
ZE'EESOTYS
Zv'S10'8S
£9°652'61S
£0°'TES'998°TS
T16'6TF00TS
06'287'16S
87°752°T1ZS
90'S60°/1S'TS
£0'7BE'S6YS
TT°89€'TPL'SS
8. 16265
1262059
S£0SP'v8TS
SLSLS'ES
65°094'STTS
6S°610'V9Z°ZS
LT€S5°228
0£'S68°ZTYS
L1°SSO'6ETS
€0°2T8'9£€$

Q1A Juswied aduey) % I3 2014 WaWAed qeiedwo) poliad syl JuawAied 19N

%86°C1
%C0°6-
%6.L°81
%6101
%L
%91°0T
%89°61
%rT'ST
%05°L1
%191
%68E€C-
%00
%81°8Z
%651t
%E6°L
%S8'ST
%IE'TT
%0t’6
%£9°82
%6E'vC
%E6E
%TL'9

65 TT6'E90'TS
62045619
90°0£5'SPES
o1 ZL6'S

65 €ZH'6TS
97'T8E'P69'TS
6£°606'c8S
6£'9/2'6LS
££°6£9'08T%
PETOT'LPETS
¥9'116'059%
ST'T08'8£L'SS
25°8vT 18
SEPSI'8ES
¥Z675'€979
Zr'980'€S

T 186'E0TS
ISPSETL0TS
16 ZIV'TTS
YEVIGTEES
8£'608'66%
00'T80'55€$

TO'9¥8'ETTS
%ST
£0'v8E'S6PS

CO'8ES'TLES
%S4
£0'PBE'S6YS

ST'TI0Z0Z'TS
87°€08'L1S
ZEEESOTYS
Zv'S10'8S
£5°65°6TS
€0°'TES'998°TS
16'6Z¢°00TS
06282165
82°262CITS
90'S60°L1S'TS
£0°t8£'S6YS
T1°89€°THL'SS
8. 162°65
12°6¥Z'05%
SL0SP'¥8TS
SL'SLG'ES
65°092'STTS
65°610'792'28
LT'EGS LTS
0£'S68° IS
LT'SSO'6ETS
€0°2I8'9LES

UOREIO||Y Xe] S3|eS 0Z0Z JIGIBAON

%00°C
%00°T
%0072
%0S°T
%00°
%00°C
%0S'T
%001
%051
%00°C
%00°C
%00°¢
%0S°T
%00'¢
%002
%00°T
%0S'T
%00°C
%00°¢
%00°C
%00
%00°
Jley

243

AD

09B|SAM
A ueatjng
uenfs ueg
s e 05348044
osau80.d
Jeyd
seludd
malawied
Isinyuwied
UOISSIIA
SapadI3N
U3y
eliA e

eAor eq
o3jepiH
oualueln
es|3
dinquip3
yanoop3
BuUOQ
uoyy
owely

03jepIH
03jepiH
odjepiH
08|eptH
o3jepiH
o3|epiH
03|eptH
o3jepiy
o3jepiH
ogjepIH
ofjepiH
o3jepiH
o8|epiH
o3|epiH
o3jepiH
og)epiH
o8|epiH
03jepiH
o3|epiH
os|epiy
03|epiH
o8jepiH

Aup Azunod?«l



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of December 31, 2020

Dec 31, 20 Nov 30, 20 $ Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - Deveiopment Corparation 501,153 87 46101504 40,138 83
Development Corp - TXCLASS 127,716 71 127,701 58 1513
EDC 2006 Reserve - TXCLASS 27263340 27260113 3227
VTX Bond 2016 200.00 200.00 0.00
Total Checking/Savings 901.703 .98 861,517 75 40,186.23
Accounts Receivable
Sales Tax Receivable 9013693 90.136.93 000
Total Accounts Receivable 90.136.93 a0 13(_5 93 ) 000
Total Current Assets 991.840 91 951654 68 40,186 23
Fixed Assets
Accumutated Depreciation -11,402 00 -11,402.00 000
Furniture and Equipment
2 Televisions 04/13/119 130978 1.309_ 78 - 900
Total Furniture and Equipment 1,309 78 1.30978 000
Office Furniture 10,575 00 10,575.00 000
Redevelopment Asset 2 ~3373.406 27 3.373,406.27 0.00
Totat Fixed Assels 337388905 3.373,88905 0.00
Other Assets
Def Outflow - CPEB 3,284 00 3,284 00 0.00
Def Outflow - Pension Plan 41252 00 41,252.00 0.00
Investment In Assets -4.529.199 12 -4.529,199.12 0.00
Loan Rec - MD Int'l{Orb-Galvan) 130 937 21 130,937 21 0.00
Note Receivable - City 391,323 56 391,323 56 .00
Rsrcs To be Prov 07 & ERC Buil 5,933,663 67 5952 473 99 -18,810.32
Totatl Other Assets 1.971.261 32 1,990,071 64 -18.810.32
TOTAL ASSETS 6,336,991.28 6,215,615.37 21,375.91
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
Accruad Interest Payable 18,506 00 18,506 0O 000
Def Inflow - Pension Plan 2111500 21,119.00 0.00
Insurance Payable 000 -3317 3317
Payroli Liabilities 2.309 55 2,308 57 -0.02
Unavailable Rev/Gain From EDC 130937 21 130,837 21 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 172 871.76 172,838 .61 33.15
Total Current Liabilities 172 871 76 172 838 61 3315
Long Term Liabilities
Bonds Payable 2007 1,645.000 00 1,645,000 00 000
Bonds Payable 2016 1.375.000 44 1,375.000 44 000
Def Inflow OPEB 412 00 412.00 ooc
Due to City - Proposed 49 003 34 49,093.34 000
Due to City for MIF - Proposed 29712 11 2971211 000
Estimated Mall Rebate Liability 2,045,176.90 2.045,176.90 000
Net OPEB Liability 10.128 00 10,128 00 0.00
Net Pension Liability 135.538.00 139,538 00 0.00
Texas Leverage Fund Payable 494 120 26 512,930 58 -18.810 32
Total Long Term Liabilities 5,788.181.05 5,806,991 37 -18,810.32
Total Liabilities 5,961.052 81 5.979 829.98 -18,777.17

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - EDC
As of December 31, 2020

- _Dec 31,20 Nov 30, 20 $ Change

Equity

Fund Balance - General 295,452 37 295,452 37 000

Prior Year Adjustment 91.74 9174 0.00

Unappropriated FDBL/RETAIN ERN 4,297 46971 -4.297 469 71 000

Unrestricted Net Assets 4.310.974 03 4.310,974.03 0.00

Net Income 66,890 04 26,736.96 40.153.08
Total Equity 375.938 47 _ 335,785 39 40.153 08

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 6,336,991.28 6,315,615.37 21,375.91

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the Period Ending December 31, 2020

Oct - Dec 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Miscellaneous
interest - TX Class 156 16 235200 -2,195 84 66%
Other Financing Sources-Reserve 0.00 469,842.29 -469 842 29 0.0%
Other Income-City Pmt VTX 000 95.000.00 -95,000 00 00%
Texas Class Transfer 000 127 51963 -127 519 63 00%
Total Miscellaneous 156.16 694,713 92 -694 557 76 0 0%
Taxes
Sales Tax 309.046 55 1.141.427 56 -832.381 01 27 1%
Total Taxes 309,046 .55 1,141,427 56 -832.381.01 27 1%
Total Income 309.202 71 1,836,141 .48 -1.526,938 77 16 8%
Expense
Capital Outiay
Furniture & Fixtures 000 1,000.00 -1,000 00 00%
Total Capital Qutlay 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 00%
Maintenance
Maintenance 445.50 2,000 00 -1.554.50 22 3%
Office Equipment 000 3.000.00 -3.000.00 0.0%
Totat Maintenance 44550 5,000 00 -4 554 50 8.9%
Other Services & Charges
Audit 10,900.00 21.500.00 -10.600.00 50.7%
Automobile Mileage 424.01 5,000 00 -4 57599 8.5%
Billboards 997 34 300000 -2.002 66 33.2%
Bidg Lease 5.194.00 15.582.00 -10.388 00 33.3%
Chamber 0 00 5.000 00 -5,000 00 00%
Contract Labor - Writer 1.200 00 6.000 00 -4.800.00 20 0%
Crime Insurance 000 700 00 -700 00 0.0%
Electricity 54808 3.000 00 -2.451.92 183%
Janitorial 3.500 00 11.000.00 -7.500 00 31.8%
Legal 727775 45.000.00 -37.122.25 16.2%
Loan Fees - EDC 000 750 00 -750.00 0.0%
Marketing & Promotion 143200 7.300.00 -5.868 .00 19.6%
Meetings 204.83 1.500.00 1,295 17 13.7%
Membership/Subs 150.10 1.000.00 -849 90 15.0%
Miscellaneous 3172 500.00 -468.28 63%
Office Equipment - Lease 707 41 2 342,40 -1,634 99 30.2%
Qutlet Mall Oct 18’ - Oct 28° 000 7000000 70.000 00 0.0%
Postage 110.00 300.00 -190.00 36.7%
Professional Fees - Accounting 4,800.00 19.200.00 -14,400 00 25.0%
Project CL Healthcare 59.000.00 59.000.00 0.00 100 0%
Project Cortinos 0.00 58.302 50 58.302.50 00%
Project La Herencia 0.00 66 666.00 66,666 00 00%
Project Orchard Grove Apartment 0.00 100.000.00 -100,000 00 0.0%
Project Raybec 0.00 50.000.00 -50.000 00 00%
Project Residency 0.00 75.000.00 -75,000 00 00%
Projact RGV Livestock Show Park 0.00 25,000 00 25.000.00 00%
Project Rios of Mercedes 50.800.00 50.800.00 000 100 0%
Project TRLA 0.00 25.000.00 -25,000.00 00%
Projects 700.00 251.307 70 -250.607.70 03%
Receptionist 3.000.00 000 3.000.00 100.0%
Series 2007 - Interest 0.00 83.720.00 -83,720.00 0.0%
Sertes 2007 - Principal 0.00 195.000.00 -195,000 00 0.0%
Series 2010A- Int & Princ 8/21 0.00 64.856.00 -64,856 00 00%
Telephones 117813 5.400.00 -4 224 87 218%
TLF Repayment - Interest 5607 36 33608.56 28,001 20 16.7%
TLF Repayment - Principal 3751916 97,897 40 60,378 24 38.3%
Travel & Training 000 1.200.00 -1,200.00 0.0%

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the Period Ending December 31, 2020

% of Budget

Oct - Dec 20 Budget $ Over Budget
VTX Note 000 190,000 00 -190 000 00
Water Bill 339 98 1,200.00 -860.02
Web-Site 2,660 00 7.980 00 -5.320 00
Total Other Services & Charges 198.281 87 1660612 56 -1.462.330.69
Personnel Costs
Cell Phone Allowance 150 00 600 00 -450 00
Health/Life Insurance 2646 78 13,896.00 -11.249 22
Salaries 3203763 119.000 00 -86.962 37
Social Security 244327 9.470.70 -7.027 43
TMRS Contribution 5.856 48 2375722 -17.900 74
Unemployment Comp 000 1,500 00 -1,500.00
Worker's Comp 000 30500 -305 00
Total Personnel Cosls 4313416 168,528 92 -125,394 76
Supplies
Office Supplies 451 14 1.000 00 -548 86
Total Supplies B 451 14 1.000.00 -548 86
Total Expense 24231267 1836,141 48 -1 593,828 81
Net Ordinary Income B 66,890 04 N 0.00 €6.890.04
Net Income 66,890.04 0.00 66,690.04

0.0%
28 3%
333%

119%

25 0%
19 0%
26 9%
25 8%
24 7%

0.0%

00%

256%

45.1%
1%
13 2%
_100._0~°/_n
100.0%

Page 2



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet - R.B.E.G. Grant
As of December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash - EDC R.B.E.G. Grant

Total Checking/Savings
Totai Current Assets

Othar Assets
Allowance - RBEG
EDC RBEG Grant-TXCLASS
Loan Rec - DeLaGarza Bakery
Loan Rec - First Nat'l B(Gomez)
Loan Rec - Jaime Gonzalez
Loan Rec - MD International
Loan Rec - Michael Salinas
Loan Rec - Reybotics, LLC (Adv)
Loan Rec - The Grind
Loan Rec - Top Gym - San Miguel
Loan Rec - Werbiski Ashiey & H

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
Unavailable Revenue

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Fund Balance
Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 20 Nov 30, 20 $ Change
228 58192 223,468 .99 511283
22858192 223.468.99 5112.93
228,581 92 223 46899 511293

-28,326 68 -28,326 68 000
41707 84 41702 87 497
118.62572 11862572 0060
25.824 64 27.471 69 1.647 05
30.235 39 30,990 03 -754 64
48.000.00 48 000 00 000
53,395 89 53.846.86 -450 97
148 460 03 148,460 03 000
51.346.59 51,346 59 0.00
5974913 59,900 74 -151.61
17 848 54 18.357 42 508 B8
566 867 09 57037527 -3.508 18
795,449.01 793,844.26 1,604.75
525 159,24 528672 39 351315
525159.24 528,672.39 -351315
525.159.24 528.672.39 -3.51315
525.159.24 528 672 39 351315
261,903 39 261.903.39 000
-4 684 31 -4 684.31 000
1307069 7.95279 5117.90
270.,289.77 265.171.87 5117 90
793,844.26 1,604.75

795,449.01

Page 1



Economic Development Corporation of Mercedes, Texas (EDC)

Balance Sheet-I{R P
As of December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
CheckingiSavings
Cash-1RP

Total Checking/Savings
Totat Current Assets

Other Assets
Allowance - IRP
IRP Operating Reserv - TXCLASS
Loan Rec - 9565ports
Loan Rec - Castaneda Mario & M
Loan Rec - First Nat'l| {Gomez)
Loan Rec - MD Int'l {(Galvan)
Loan Rec - Mid Valley Dental
Loan Rec - Raquel Moreno
Rsrcs To Be Provided

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Note Payable - USDA - {RP
Unavailable Revenue - iRP

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Fund Balance - IRP

Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 20 Nov 3¢, 20 $ Change
177.741.36 172,932 46 4 808 90
177.741.36 172.832 486 4.808.90
177.741 36 172.932 46 4 808 90
-16,111.00 -16.111.00 000

68.533.07 68,524 .99 808
32,22219 3222219 000
89,202 87 9107592 -1.87305
16,134 26 17.232.29 -1,098.03
134,502 59 134,502 59 000
45799 79 46.856 09 1.056 30
9.893 40 10,146 33 =252 93
57917293 57917293 0.00
959,350 10 963622 33 -4 27223

1.137.091.46 1,126,554.79 536.67
579172 93 579,172 93 0.00
311.644.10 315924 41 -4 280.31
890817 03 895,097 34 -4.280 31
890_._8_1_7 03 895.097 34 -4,280.31
BS0 817.03 895.097 34 -4.280.31
143 874 41 143,874 41 000

6002453 60024 53 0.00

42 37549 37 558.51 481698

246 274 43 241 457 45 4 816 98
1,137,091.46 1,136,554.79

536.67

Page 1



Blue Business® Plus Credit Card

AMERI DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF
REss  MELISSA RAMIREZ Customer Care: 1-800-521-6121
Closing Date 12/17/20  Next Closing Date 01/17/21 ITY: 1-800-221-9950

__Account Ending 5-31008

Wel;sitcz

Membership Rewards® Points

New Balance $145.08 ‘ ‘ Avallable and Pending as of 11/30/20
R 3,916
Minimum Payment Due $35.00 | || Foruptodate point balance and full pro'gram
| || detalls, visit membershiprewards.com
| % L PP i TR PR N st )
((PeymentDueDate ~ 0VIV21' || pocountsummary
+Lata Payment Warning: If we do not receive your Minimum Payment Due by Previous Balance $1.268.48
the Payment Due Date of 01/11/21, you may have to pay a late fee of up to Payments/Credits -$1,268.48
$39.00 and your APRs may be Increased to the Penalty APR of 29.24%. New Charges +5145.06
Fees +30.00
Interast Charged +$0.00
|
£ =E st g L e : o
Minimum Payment Warning: If you make only the minimum payment each period, New Balance $145.06
you willl pay more in interest and it will take you longer to pay off your balance. For Minimum Payment Due $35.00 |
example: i P e o e
P e RS ' Credit Limit $13,000.00
| If you make no additiona! T You will pay off the balance And you will pay an | Avallable Credit $12,854.94
, charges and each month | shown on this statementin | estimated total of.. |
you pay... | about.. |
B e S TR L S Days in Billing Period; 31
; Only the 5 months | $149
|

Minimum Payment Due |

If you would like information about credit counseling services, call 1-888-733-4139,

Bj See page 2 for Imporntant information about your account

Please refer to the IMPORTANT NOTICES section on
page 5.

4 Please fold on the perforation below, detach and return with your payment

E Payment Coupon Pay by Computer P Pay by Phone Account Ending 5-31009
Do not staple or use paper clips amerlcanexpress.com/ 1-800-472-9297 it
business Enter 15 digit account # on all payments.
MB 01 016675 18046 B 84 D 220 4T Make check payable to American Express.
U AT TR AT L R Bt L U A L BT U
vt MELISSA RAMIREZ P t Due Dat
% DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF 11121
: 320 S OHIO AVE New Balance
MERCEDES TX 78570-3118 ‘?145.06

TR (UL R L U PR P TR LT TR YL AL e

See reverse side for instructions AMERICAN EXPRESS
on how to update your address, P.O. BOX 650448
phone number, or email. DALLAS TX 75265-0448

0000349992503945kL44 0000L450-000003500 13 A

Minfmum Paymigts 0613

.
Amount Enclosed

amerlcanexpress.com




P e
Blue Business® Plus Credit Card p.3/6
pmaRicAN] DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF
caRtes MELISSA RAMIREZ
Closing Date 12/17/20

Account Ending 5-31009

Customaer Care & Billing Inqulries 1-800-521-6121  Hearing Impalred |
(’ International Collect 1-623-492-7719  TTY; 1-800-221-9950 Wabslte: americanexpress.com
! Large Print & Bralile Statements 1-800-521-6121 ~ FAX: 1-623-707-4442 !
i Cash Advence at ATMs Inqulrles 1-800-CASH-NOW In NY; 1-800-522-1897 Customer Care
| Yl : : & Bliling Inquirles  Payments
' bal R | P0.BOX 981535 P.0. BOX 650448
R rf AL HE i ELPASO,TX DALLAS TX 75265-
' i ‘ 79998-1535 0448
Payments and Credits |
Summary j
Total
Paymants : = -$1,268.48
Credits _§000
Total Payments and Credits -$1,268.48 |
{ Deotail  ‘indicates posting date J
Payments Amount
12/05/20°  PAYMENT RECEIVED - THANK YOU -$1,268.48 ;
I New Charges |
!
1 Summary _ J |
Total i
Total New Charges $145.06 i
[ Detail ] |
MELISSA RAMIREZ |
Card Ending 5-31009 f
. Amount |
11/17/30 LOOPNET B88-567-7442 D M / $69.00 4
COMMERCIAL P P _ -
11/24/20 LOGMEIN*GOTOMEETING LOGMEIN.COM MA : $51.06 E
_ ONLINE SVCS Ty.¥ B !
12/14/20  FACEBK *E7PV7XW7A2 FBME/ADS A A Y s2500 |
FACEBOOK ADVERTISING I
Fees ] E
'.
Amount {
Total Fees for this Perlod %000

Continued on reverse




rIéXElS NathIld[ Bank = Account Number XXXXXX18;

. | Statement Date 12/31/20;
. M'“FE“%‘ Statement Thru Date 01/03/20;
Check/Items Enclosed :
P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540 Page
Return Service Requested
:.q :, 00002506 TT212501012102251900 01 000000000 0002506 D05 ( Customer Service Information
(4=
H ggjvglb?-:giT/ECORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC g 24/7 Banking: 1-888-862-1862
MERCEDES TX 78570-3118 Customer Support: 1-855-862-1920
Your Bank associates are available to assist you
Monday through Friday from 8:00AM ta 5:00PM
Written Inquiries:
P.O. Box 4650, Edinburg, Texas 78540
fb Visit us Online: www texasnational com
@ Email inquiries: customerservice@texasnational.com
f Join us on Facebook!

IMPORTANT MESSAGE!

To beéi serve the evolving needs of our customers and communitie's. we are adj;.lsting
our lobby hours effective October 5, 2020.

Lobby: Drive-Thru:
Monday - Thursday: 9:00 AM - 4:30 PM  Monday - Friday: 8:00 AM - 6:00 PM
Friday - 9:00 AM - 6:00 PM Saturday: 9:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Saturday - Closed

Thank you for your continued support.

PUBLIC FUNDS ANALYSIS Account Number: XXXXXX1873
Account Owner(s): DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION OF MERCEDES INC

%E‘lr;. '
i One of the real joys of the HO’(AW gea/:«m

is the opportunity to say lemjb "{m

and to wish you the very best for the Vlear qWI/'

Me T

mbe
DI by 3!
LENDER



Account Number

Statement Date 12/31/2020
Statement Thru Date 01/03/2021
Page 2
Balance Summary
Beginning Balance as of 12/01/2020 $524,249.91
+ Deposits and Credits (1) $103,896.79
- Withdrawals and Debits (29) $115,806.96
Ending Balance as of 12/31/2020 $512,339.74
Service Charges for Period $0.00
Average Balance for Period $517,610.00
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Deposits
Dec 18 CITY OF MERCEDES/A/P EFT 99-00245 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 103,896.79
DEBITS AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS
Date Description Withdrawals
Dec 01 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 1,000.00
Dec 01 BENE:TEXAS LEVERAGE FUND TRN:P202012010015738 T L.‘F 10,781.63
Dec 11 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP M!l e 42401
Dec 11 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVEL.OPMENT CORP titage 3,483.91
Dec 15 IRSAUSATAXPYMT **+*5085380695 DEVELOPMENT CORPORATIO 2,309.57
Dec 23 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 3,433.93
Dec 31 DEVELOPMENT CORP/PAYROLL 450542230 DEVELOPMENT CORP 800.00
Dec 31 BENE:TEXAS LEVERAGE FUND TRN:P202012310017041 TLF 10,781.63
CHECKS PAID * Indicates a Skip in Check Number(s)
Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount | Date Check No. Amount
Dec 01 3632 262.47 | Dec 03 3641 116.38 | Dec 16 3648 400.00
Dec 02 *3635 015.43 | Doc 08 Qegnlny 3642  1,60000 | Dec 1129084408 3649 120000
Dec 03 3636 400.00 | Dec 15 ('jw-JM3643 1,298.50 | Dec18 3650 50.10
Dec 21 DA 3637  59,000.00 | Dec 08 3644 665.00 | Dec 14 5&.,.1_ 3651 7,277.75
Dec 08 RS 3638 2,314.04 | Dec 18 3645 35.86 | Dec21 3652 300.00
Dec 07 AmEX 3639 1,268.48 | Dec 14 3646 33.00 | Dec 30 *3654 392.71
Dec 07 RT 3640 1,900.00 | Dec 15 W 3647 3,000.00 | Dec29 *3656 362.56
DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
Date Balance | Date Balance | Date Balance
Dec 01 512,205.81 I Dec 11 49791856 | Dec 21 528,110.57
Dec 02 511,290.38 | Dec 14 490,607.81 l Dec 23 524 676.64
Dec 03 510,774.00 | Dec 15 483,999.74 | Dec 29 524,314.08
Dec 07 507.605.52 | Dec 16 483,599.74 | Dec 30 523,921.37
Dec 08 503,026.48 | Dec 18 587,410.57 | Dec 31 512,339.74



CHECK IMAGES

Account Number
Statement Date
Statement Thru Date
Page

DIV IIT CIWORATION OF WERCEDES, G, Siepe s
18 Om .
Mescater. TETIEW 1

Wriweew v emy

COIIN SN LIS OISO

Check 3632 $262.47

12/01/2020

LU T E TR T T b

Check 3636 $400.00

12/03/2020

P e .
mﬂ_‘
- g Do U
T _ S e Bl 3y B —liuts
Firmm Worbugul 8¢ 3 l
10 & LN .
A Ta FORES { Lﬁ’t% b
St e e |
PO WV DIKHIN

12/08/2020 Check 3638 $2,314.04

1 o £
T
Cwohe  wwG
s eadl 73 s Ly

PO RS0 I SRIO0 T

Check 3640

12/07/2020 $1,900.00

!
B Oade |

12/08/2020 Check 3642 $1,600.00

e e ~
™8 om. iy

et T P H

e s

I

i

'

-5 = CH -1

-
v o, e P
v 1L

T B Srabni oty
UMM CLVIROLHEE D10 T

Check 3644 $665.00

12/08/2020

bl <. I\IIJIMC OLo Lk He

Check 3635 $915.43

12/02/2020

:":..:;;-“ =
- = |

POSLNDS  ALLANOINEE OLAEN WY

Check 3637

12/21/2020 $59,000.00

PrRLORO oDt OF ilcRb, mt  TRLTET S
i - e
e

e ki L] =t LN
1w Tacwnmm
e ii

v L A ] e k)
i !

b |
ety LI

Check 3639 $1,268.48

12/07/2020

[ Sy ae = 3
o8 o ey
oo, T WY

CianCow  Eremg

gl TP

] —uwm
e o
nh—w e
ety
=
[

PONA W SHNIANE VUMDY

Check 3641 $116.38

S

12/03/2020

LAY SOl iou OF iR, . TR !
B3 o Lo
] Ay, 14 T
! ..‘:I . ha> . 1] I
e O e
== i
v o0
— e 0 |
PO CINNEIS DM T

12/15/2020 Check 3643 $1,298.50

FOMAS  FLIATDIC OLICOD T

Check 3645 $35.86

12/18/2020

12/31/2020
01/03/2021



CHECK IMAGES (Continued)

Account Number

Statement Date 12/31/2020
Statement Thru Date 01/03/2021
Page 4

[T
Sk D

T sk ey

!___ e ” — ——
H O .

By e g o

S Gt
Ly
mama, TP

i L _L . .ol ] o 7.8

AR JUILITLIK DLEDDCUTIe

=y

12/14/2020 Check 3646

$33.00

wmom-‘- - |
Y
Mgmpdgn, TE Y ? et o —
o> et H b cmw
——
R i
kA zﬁ
ol Ex e .

L LUV S IITICT TFT STt T

12/16/2020 Check 3648

$400.00

DFYELCPMENT CORPIVITON OF IERGIOLR, B, SRSST o pw
it ———"
omm— Tx DS
Chw Dem

o
T vz '

= |

=

Loy g et

Tremrem Ut
O s W
— % J

PMLESF  EUATHIGE OLEOQErLS

12/18/2020 Check 3650

$50.10

VL P CROAITGE O MACEORL B it
J-‘:h L)
o capa e
-
! :0‘:- A | Bt Dpring & Lmopiny 1 e
Pt ot

POOCOOAIRS & CAALN ML U 45000 WA 110

| !
R |
| ERET Gl |

12/21/2020 Check 3652

$300.00

DEVELOPMDT CORPOBATCR OF MERCIDSL . "ot o™
P

Bk O
e WY
Swmte

TRV e b A

-mn

ey 7 A
T { %ééﬁﬁ

FUOODU AR YA € obhdAl LAE 06 0L 387

12/29/2020 Check 3656

ﬁ:.m &

e

$362.56

e rme e -

FONAR  CLMIDINE  DMOOM

12/15/2020 Check 3647 $3,000.00

— = v
| DEvELCAMENT COMRATON OF REMIORL . “GRSZRE .
=
lacaln, ™% WS I
Deale  naTm H
il N U T} |
e '
thy - 1
o Jo - ~y v fies 2 il
s — i B —
POLAR  CLAVGMEC DIKDO AN

12/11/2020 Check 3649 $1,200.00

! ORI CIRCANON O MICEITL . e »y
o= o oty
T R i —
- Ll ]
- oW ST S [ J—
T b b s B
YK Piarigion & b H",
"‘lﬂ_ - — y
. |
FOLOO00 %51 1# €4 LA 203 7 045000 4TI

12/14/2020 Check 3651 $7.277.75

OFVELCPIE ORI F NN, =K. ey
e

TS ey - E e I
e Ot TmER

mew ; : -5 n

- Tna tharmed Cable ' - EE

T

|
i
|

Tire Thoms ot i
ot -
o e ¥

PO00000 R £ EARLISE OHC00 T

12/30/2020 Check 3654 $392.71



/LU0 SSeIOSEXa) MW/ SUNY

zZ¥z9-20L {008) -1l8L

20°'L6s'0LS 0v'Z95'0LS ITEIBE S°09 000 000 25°0E5'0LS ™LOL
LOEES'B9 ST'625'89 oS Bog oo'g Doa 6625’89 AAUIASIY/ONILYHEIJO NN Jdul P000-2090-L0-X1
8204 W 8r'S0L Ly £S5 ke LEF o0 oo LBZ0L W anNnd 9394 2a3 £000-2090-10-X1L
OF €£9'2L2 €1'819'2.2 oLZIZ'Z LZTE 0oQ 0o'a €1 109°TL2 JAYISIY 9002 003 T000-L090r 10X 1
LLOLL'AZ) PS60L°LT1 PRI >3} 000 000 85 102'LZ) $3032HIAW 4O NOILYHOJHOD INIWHGIIAIA 100020907 10-X 1
sauejeg eouejeg uopbum pause3 slemeIpyIm suopnquiuoy  aduvieq

pu3 yuow Ajeq abeloay ) BONI| Guuuibag

%86E1°0 :PIA Ajyiuoty abesany

8SVY1D sexa]

2090-1L0-X 1 :QI J03S9AY|
9Jo | abeg
0Z0Z ‘L€ 18quiade(

Juswale)s Arwwng

SSV1O sexal

01$8. X1 ‘sopadioly

oljyO S 0Z¢
*ou| sapeasajy jo uonelodion juawdojaaaqg

L21€96  140d £rL5000705#0000

SSNMD



Security Holder
Remittance Report for _
Start Date: 1/4/2021 12:00:00A
1/8/2021 End Date:  1/8/2021 11:58:00P!

Print Date: 01/08/2021
Print Time: 4:38:47 pm

Security Holder Development Corporation of Mercede:
Investor Number 01-985-002 |nvestor Name Development Corp of Mercedes RBEG
Revrd Net Remi
Loan No  Borrower Trans *Paid [1 PmtAmt  _Prncipal Interest SerfFge LiChra _Fee A
98567980 San Miguel Reguiar Pymnt 01/08/2021 1,167.86 s 1,016.04 l-"15192 Y 18.00 0.00 0.00 1,149.9¢
investor/Bank/Group Total 1,167.96 1,016.04 151.92 18.00 0.00 0.00 1,148.9¢
Investor Number 01-985-003 Investor Name Development Corporation of Mercedes e
Revrd
LoanNo  Borrower Trans Desc *Paid Dt PmtAmt  Principal Interegt SerFee LtChra  Fee A
BAGS3040"Micl\Valey DetiRaguias Pymnt 01/04/2021 118624V 1037.29Y 14895 1800 0.00 0.00 1,168.24
Investor/BankiGroup Total 1,186.24 1,037.29  143.95 18.00  0.00 o.0o0 1,188.24
Total Security Holder 2,354.20 2,0563.33  300.87 36.00 0.00 e 2,318.2

Page 1 o



66'CE6'0p $ ¢

[4*

€9

03l

o6

snQyid#¥ 8] skeQ

0Zozrvoret 0Z0Z/90/L 1

ozogreoel  020Z/1L0/80

gloz/eL/LL 9102/SL/0L
juidise] g ejegeng

‘PAIE SEXBL YINOS PEE Aoy ' Zawog
08'0FL'Z ozozvOITL 90'69 85069 16°8G6' L 00°000'00L 28105586
‘P 0O O °S 10ZL ouey * epauerse)
00'1.25'9 0Z0Z/SORZL Z0'901 £1°0901 1820268 GZ'Z9€"L0L 9£909686
IS PUODIS ISOM GZE ‘BINZsi0dS
61'222'2E 9L0Z/LLI0L 9¢9Zy v LZYL 6Lzee'ee 00°000'GZ $9/25586
ang (e aorpd Wl UoFipedun JWd (@0l jég Ujlg poy aeo| oN ueoq
IBWEeN J0)SaAU] £00-G86-10 1eqWn)N J03SOAU}

wd oz:6e
L202/80/10
wd pZEeY

. 1202m0/10

oun) und
‘ejeg Uy
oLl BeQ
‘ejeq =jeQ

5epediojy JO uoneiodio) JUBWdOPASg  JOp|oH ALndog

120Z ‘80 Alenuer JO sy
uodeay Aduenbuljeq



Page 1 Investor Loan Services January 08, 2027

Mortgage Servicer System LELLAL
Investor Trial Balance For Development Corp of Mercedes RBEG

Bk Inv Grp InvLloan # Loan # Loan Name Due Date IntRate P& Prin Bal Net Prin Bal T&d Bal Unapplied Subsidy
01 985 002 98550030 98550030 De La Garza, Al 06/01/21 500000 1,976.98 118,625.72 118,625.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98550038 98550038 Salinas, Michae 01/10/21  4.00000 680.48 53,395.89 53,395.89 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98554876 98554876 Jom Investmen 04/15/21 400000  999.24 51,346.59 51,346.59 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98557444 98557444 Gonzalez, Jairn: 01/01/21 350000 83859 3023539 3023539 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 985563684 98563684 REYBOTICS, LLt 01/24/21 350000 2,015.98 148,460.03 148,460.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98564204 98564204 Werbiski, Ashle 01/03/21 350000  545.75 17,848.54 1784854 , 000 0.00 0.00
01 985 002 98567980 98567980 San Miguel, Ju: 02/05/21 3.00000 1,167.96 58,733.09 58,733.09/ 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total : 8,224.98 478,645.25 0.00

478,645.25 0.00 0.00

Item Count = 7

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer.



rage | Investor Loan Services January 08, 202

, 15:27:1
Mortgage Servicer System
Investor Trial Balance For Development Corporation of Mercedes IRP

Bk Inv Grp InvLioan # Loan # Loan Name Due Date Int Rate P& Prin Bal Net Prin Bal T&l Bal Unapplied Subsidy
01 985 003 98550182 98550182 Gomez, Ray G. 11/06/20 3.00000  690.58 41,958.91 41,958.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98552764 98552764 Sports2Night, | 10/15/16 500000 1,421.24 20219 3222219 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98553940 98553940 Mid Vallay Den 02/01/21 3.50000 1,186.24 44,762 50 44,762.50 | 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98560836 98560836 Castaneda, Mar 08/01/20 3.50000 1,060.13 89,202.87 89,202.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98564988 98564988 Hinojosa, Raqu 01/23/21 350000  282.52 9,893.40 9,893.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
01 985 003 98569300 98569300 MD Internatior 12/18/20 1.00000 2,938.50 313,439.80  313.439.80 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total : 7.579.21 531,479.67 0.00
531,479.67 0.00 0.00

Item Count = 6

* Denotes a loan with a pending loan transfer.






P WY B . e r\“ W

mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 1/13/21

Re: Election of Officers

The annual Board Meeting will be held every January (3.07). The Board shall choose such
officers at each annual meeting or soon there after as possible.

Recommendation: Table if the whole Board is not in attendance.



3.04

3.06

3.07

3.08

Commission may be a voting member of the Development Corporation of
Mercedes.

The Board, acting for the corporation, shall have and exercise all of the rights,
powers, privileges, authority, and functions given by the general laws of Texas to
nonprofit corporations incorporated under the Texas Non-Profit Corporation Act,
as amended (Article 1396-1.01, et seq., Texas Revised Civi] Statutes Annotated)
and other such powers given by the Development Corporation Act of 1979, as
amended (Article 5190.6, Texas Revised Civil Statutes Annotated).

The Board is hereby required to perform the following duties:

I. The Board shall develop an overall economic and industrial
development strategy for the City.

2. The corporation’s focus will be primarily in the areas of business
retention and expansion, formation of new businesses, business
attraction, and the enhancement of community assets to proniote
economic development.

3. Assurance of accountability for all sales tax funds and all other funds
received and expended by the corporation.

4. The corporation shall make reports to the City Commission to include
a review of revenues received and expended by the corporation from
the City.

The corporation is authorized to do that which the Board deems desirable to
accomplish any of the powers or duties set out or alluded to hereinabove and in
accordance with State Law.

The annual meeting of the Board shall be held at the Principal Office of the
Corporation in January) The Board shall meet in regular meeting at least once
each month or on an on call basis at a place and time to be determined by the
President and shall be conducted pursuant to all applicable laws. Special meetings
of the Board may be called by the President or any three (3) Directors on three (3)
days notice to each Director, either personally, by mail, or by telephone. Directors
may execute written waivers of notice of any meeting. All meetings shall be
conducted in accordance with the requirements of the Texas Open Meeting Act.
All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be within the city limits of the City of
Mercedes.

Regular attendance at the Board meetings is required of all members. Threc 3)
consecutive absences and/or attendance reflecting absences constituting 50% of
the meetings over a 12-month period may constitute the need for replacement of a
member. In that event, the member will be counseled by the Board and



3.09

3.10

4.0l

5.01

subsequently, the Board may submit. in writing, to the City Manager of the City
of Mercedes a request that the member be replaced by the Mercedes City
Commission.

For the purpose of convening a meeting and transacting business, a quorum shall
consist of four (4) Directors. If a quorum shall not be present at any meeting of
the Directors, the Directors present thereat may recess the meeting from time to
time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting until a quorum shall
be present. Any action taken by the Board shall require the affirmative vote of no
less than four (4) Directors.

The Board shall be responsible to the Mercedes City Commission for the proper
discharge of the Board’s duties as assigned in these bylaws and by the Articles of
Incorporation. Its authority is limited by applicable laws, contracts that may be
entered into with the City or other entities, and budget and fiduciary
responsibilittes. The Board, on behalf of the corporation, may request that
administrative departments of the City provide assistance to the corporation and
the Board in fulfilling its duties. The City and the Board may agree to reimburse
any such administrative department’s budget for the cost of such services so
provided. The corporation may seek legal assistance through the City Attorney or
a separate attorney engaged by it for that purpose.

In addition to the Mayor and City Commissioners, the City Manager of the City
of Mercedes shall serve as an ex-officio non-voting member of the Board.

ARTICLE Vv
NOTICES

Whenever, under the provisions of the governing statutes or of these bylaws.
notice is required to be given to any Director, it shall be construed to mean notice
in writing, by mail or in person, addressed to such Director at address as appears
on the books of the corporation, and such notice shall be deemed to be given at
the time when the same shall be thus mailed. Whenever any notice is required to
be given under the provisions of the statutes or bylaws, a waiver thereof in writing
signed by the person or persons entitled to said notice, whether before or after the
time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent thereto.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

The elected officers of the corporation shall be a President, Vice-President.
Secretary, and Treasurer. Any two (2) offices may be held by the same person.
except the offices of the President and Secretary.



5.03

5.04

5.05

5.06

5.08

The Board shall choose such officers at each annual meeling or as soon thereafter
as possible. Officers shall serve a term of one (1) year; providing, however, that
the officers shall continue to serve until the election of their successors.

The Board may appoint such other officers and agents as it shall deem necessary,
who shall hold their offices for such terms and who shall exercise such power and
perform such duties as shall be determined from time to time by the Board.

Any officer elected or appointed by the Board may be removed at any time by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the whole Board. If the office of any officer
becomes vacant for any reason, the vacancy may be filled by the Board for the
remaining term.

The President shall preside at all meeting of the Directors, and shall have general
supervision of the management and business of the corporation, and shall see that
all orders and resolutions of the Board are carried into effect. The President shall
have the right to vote on all matters coming before the Board. The President shall
execute bonds, mortgages, and other contracts requiring a seal, under the seal of
the corporation, except where required or permitted by law to be otherwise signed
and executed and except where the signing and execution thereof shall be
delegated by the Board to some other officer or agent of the corporation. The
President shall have the authority, upon notice to members of the Board, to call a
special meeting of the Board when in his judgment such meeting is required. The
President shall have the authority to appoint committees 1o aid and assist the
Board in its business undertaking or other matters incidental to the operation and
function of the Board. In general, the President shall perform all duties incident to
the office. and such other duties as shall be prescribed from time to time by the
Board of Directors.

In the absence of the President, or in the event of his or her inability to act. the
Vice-President shall perform the duties of the President. and shall perform other
such duties as the Board shall prescribe.

The Secretary shall attend all sessions of the Board and record all votes and
minutes of all proceedings in a book to be kept for that purpose. The Secretary
shall give, or cause to be given notices of all meetings of the Board and shall
perform such other duties which may be prescribed by the Board or the President.
The Secretary shall be the custodian of the corporate records and seal of the
corporation and shall keep a mailing address and street address, if different, of
each Director.

lo the extent not otherwise provided by the Board, by ruies or regulations. in
resolutions relating to the issuance of bonds, or in any financing documents
relating to such issuance, the Treasurer shall have the custody of the corporate
funds and securities and shall keep full and accurate accounts of receipts and
disbursements in books belonging to the corporation and shall deposit all monies



6.01

6.02

and other valuable effects in the name and 10 the credit of the corporation. The
Treasurer shall be bonded for the faithful discharge of hisher duties with such
surety or sureties and in such sum as the Board of Directors shall determine by
Board Resolution, but in no event shall the amount of such bond be less than an
amount equal to the average sums which the Treasurer has access to and the
ability to convert during a twelve (12) month period of time. The Treasurer shall.
in general, perform all the duties incident to that office and such other duties as
from time to time may be assigned to him/her by the President of the Board. The
Board may require the President, Vice-President, and Secretary, (in addition to the
Treasurer) to give the corporation bonds and such sums and with such surety or
sureties as shall be satisfactory to the Board for the faithful performance of the
duties of their office.

ARTICLE VI
MANAGERS, EMPLOYEES, CONTRACTORS

The Board shall have the right to employ a manager for the corporation, and such
other full or part-time employees as needed to carry out the programs of the
corporation. These employees shall perform the duties as assigned to them by the
Board.

The corporation may contract with any qualified and appropriate person or
association, for designated tasks which will aid or assist the Board in the
performance of its duties. However, no such contract shall ever be approved or
entered into which secks or attempts to divest the Board of Directors of jts
discretion and policy-making functions in discharging the duties hereinabove set
forth.

ARTICLE Vil
FINANCIAL PROVISIONS

Fiscal year of the corporation shall begin on October 1 and end on September 30
of the following year.

A budget for the forthcoming fiscal year shall be submitted to. and approved by,
the Board of Directors, and the City Commission. In submitting the budget to the
City Commission, the Board of Directors shall submit the budget on forms
prescribed by the City Manager and in accordance with the annual budget
preparation schedule as set forth by the City Manager. The budget shall be
submitted to the City Manager for inclusion of it in the annual budget presentation
to the City Commission. The budget proposed for adoption shall include the
projected operating revenue and expenses, estimated year end fund balances.
encumbered funds and such other information as shall be useful to or appropriate
for the Board of Directors and the City Commission.









JUI09 sSe|aSEXa) Maman/ sdiy

ZrZ9-202 {008) i1y

Z0°'165°00S o' T9S0LS 1Z'¢18's SP09 00°0 000 15°0£5'01LS wilol

Loees'es ST'625'89 g LS go'e oo 0oo 662589 AAHISTY/ONILYEIJO ONND JdBl P000-2090- 10-X 1

¥8 LOL LY 8'S0L I ES LIE Fi:y 00'o 0oa LETOL aNNd 9384 203 €000-2080- 10-X1

OF EE9'ZLE ELBI9ZLT OLZIZ'T LEZTE 000 ooo €1'109'2.2 3AY3S3Y 8002 003 0002090 10-¥ L

LL91L 2L ¥S60L AL pailL £Lsl 000 000 85 102221 S$303043NW 40 NOILYHOJHOD LNIWHO1IAIA L000-2090-10-X 1

asueqeg asuejeg n_._..ﬂ . pauses S{emeIpyum suonnquuon  BJuBjeg

puz yuop Aeq abesany pauded 0| Buiuwbag

weou|

%86TE 0 ‘PIRIA Aliuoyy abesaay SSV1D sexal

SSV1D sexa)

2090-10-X1 :QI J03s3Au|

940 | sbeq

0Z0Z 'LE JequiaaaQ

jusweles Alewwing

0158. X1 ‘sapadioly

olyo S 02¢

“ou| sapadtajy jo uoneiodios Juswdojaraq

LL1ES6  140d E¥£5000-0500000

SSNH



Texas CLASS Daily Yields

2.50%
2.00%
May 30, 2020
Texas CLASS .76%
Texas CLASS Government .37%
1.50%
1.00%
0.50%
0.00%
Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20  Jul-20  Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20
=#Texas Class =BTexas Class Government

Type of Account: Texas CLASS
Maturity Date: NONE
Interest Rate: Variable/ Average Nov rate .1486%

Presented before the Board: January 20, 2021

Affirm: Date:







P T S PEE T WA L ST Y

mercedes

big boots. big opportunities.

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 1/8/21

Re: TNB - Bank Signature Cards

Recommendation; Update all DCM Bank accounts with the following changes.

General Account ending in 1873

Keep
Melissa Deanne Ramirez

Jose Alfredo Gonzalez
Juan Antonio Garza

Jose Irineo Flores

Peggy Marie Chave:z Yanez

Remove
Jaime David Gonzales

Add
Luis Huerta

RBEG ending in 1881

Keep
Melissa Deanne Ramirez

Jose Irineo Flores

Juan Antonio Garza

Jose Alfredo Gonzalez
Peggy Marie Chavez Yanez

Remove
Jaime David Gonzales

Add
Luis Huerta

IRP ending in 1889

Keep
Jose Irineo Flores

Juan Antonio Garza
Jose Alfredo Gonzalez
Melissa Deanne Ramirez



Peggy Marie Chavez Yanez

Remove
Jaime David Gonzales

Add
Luis Huerta

VTX ending in 0691

Keep
Jose Alfredo Gonzalez

Jose Irineo Flores

Juan Antonio Garza
Melissa Deanne Ramirez
Peggy Marie Chavez Yanez

Remove
Jaime David Gonzales

Add
Luis Huerta

® Page 2



8. Discussion and Action: Tree Removal and Clean-up
of Mercedes Light Industrial Park, Lots 1,2,5,6,8 and
Ditch



= mercedes

Memo

To: DCM Board of Directors

From: Rose Saenz

CC: Melissa Ramirez, Executive Director
Date: 1/14/21

Re: Tree Removai and Clean-up of Mercedes Light Industrial Park, Lots 1,2,5,6,8 and
Ditch

Cost estimate by Martinez Lawn & Tree Care for the amount of $999 and map of area
enclosed.

Recommendation: Discussion




Pdblog i (opire o

320 S Oho

M_{_‘J“(—'I Z_/(/ 7‘ff—7é/

CUS QMER GRDZA NG

f’-c'. V(M
W7 4

C/{,fu

bri

/f.x,udfy C Mg
'Zu/ 0’ - - /

;z SHo&”

PR etz [awn g %M (L1207

[Roberf- Mactine -

Yo S meSsows

W(%ﬁ)/TX/7/£_7_& "

.—_ o~ L 1
300 e 30T"T1.




9. Executive Session: Section 551.087: Economic
development negotiations with Project Mirame,
Project G. Gomez and Project Drive In and Section
551.071: pending legal issues with 956Sports and
Rio Tex and on any regular agenda item requiring
confidential, attorney-client advice necessitated by
the deliberation or discussion of said item as
needed.









